
 

 

 
706 Duke Street • Alexandria, VA 22314 

202.742.8900 • www.clementmurphy.com 

December 19, 2023 

    
 
Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 

 
 

 

Re: Metropolitan School District of Martinsville v. A.C., a Minor Child by His 
Next Friend, Mother and Legal Guardian, M.C., No. 23-392 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On behalf of petitioner in the above-referenced case, I am writing to waive the 14-day 
waiting period under Rule 15.5 so that the petition can be distributed on December 20, 2023.  
Petitioner anticipates promptly filing a reply brief reiterating why the Court should grant review, 
but is waiving the 14-day waiting period to enable the Court to consider the petition at its January 
5, 2024 conference. 

Sincerely, 

Paul D. Clement 
Counsel for Petitioner 

cc:  All counsel of record 


